District Board Members “RRCATAS District Staff
Justin McDonald

Blaine Maynor- President

Division 1 Fire Chief
Nicole Johnson Becky Schuette
Division 2 Clerk of the Board
Randy Mendosa

Division 3

Eric Loudenslager - Vice President
Division 4

Jason Akana

Division 5

Regular Board Meeting
February 14, 2023

5:30 PM
Location: 631 9t Street, Arcata
Arcata Station Classroom

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ATTENDANCE & DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT/ASSOCIATION REPORTS Pg. 4
Any person may address the District Board on any subject pertaining to District
business, which is not listed on the agenda. This comment is provided by the Ralph
M. Brown Open Meeting Act (Government Code 8§ 54950 et seq.) and may be limited
to three (3) minutes for any person addressing the Board. Any request that
requires Board action may be set by the Board for a future agenda or referred to
staff.

= Senior Management Group

= Local 4981
= Arcata Volunteer Firefighters Association Pg. 5
CONSENT CALENDAR Pg. 6

Consent calendar items are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board
with a single action. Members of the audience wishing to provide public input may
request that the Board remove the item from the Consent Calendar. Comments
may be limited to three (3) minutes.

1. Minutes from January 10, 2023, Regular Meeting Pg. 7

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 ] (707) 825-2000 | WWW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

1



2. January 2023 Financial Report Pg. 10

3. Adopt Resolution 23-281 with Exhibit A, Approving Disposal of Surplus Equipment
and Supplies Pg. 23

DISTRICT BUSINESS Pg. 25

1. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit Assessment Pg. 26
a. Attachment 1 - Appeal Meeting Procedures & Supporting

Documents Pg. 27
b. Attachment 2 - Petitioner Submission Documents Parcel
#507-023-019-000 Pg. 46
c. Attachment 3 - Petitioner Submission Documents Parcel
#503-224-007-000 Pg. 58
2. Consider Accepting the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Financial Audit Report Pg. 69
a. Attachment 1 - District Audit Report June 30, 2022 Pg. 70
3. Consider Approval of the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Mid-Year Amended Budget Pg. 140
a. Attachment 1 - Draft FY 2022-23 Mid-Year Amended Budget Pg. 142
4. Review of 2022 Year End Statistics Pg. 145
a. Attachment 1 - PowerPoint Presentation Pg. 146
5. Provide Direction to Staff Relating to Live Video Broadcast of District Board
Meetings Pg. 156
6. Consider Nomination for the Fire Agencies Insurance Risk Authority (FAIRA) Joint
Powers Authority (JPA) Governing Board Pg. 157

a. Attachment 1 - Notice and Nomination Form Received from FAIRA Pg. 158

CORRESPONDENCE & COMMUNICATIONS Pg. 160

1. Public Correspondence
a. Copy of Email to Senator McGuire from a Eureka Resident Regarding Cal
Poly Build Pg. 161
b. Letter of Support for Green Diamond from Chief McDonald Pg. 162

2. Committee Reports
a. Arcata Station Committee (Mendosa, Maynor)
b. Arcata General Plan & Gateway Area Plan Committee (Loudenslager,
Mendosa)

3. Fire Chief’s Monthly Report Pg. 164

4. Director Matters

CLOSED SESSIONS

At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to closed session to
consider existing or anticipated litigation, liability claims, real property
negotiations, license and permit determinations, threats to security, public
employee appointments, personnel matters, evaluations and discipline, labor
negotiations, or to discuss with legal counsel matters within the attorney-client
privilege.

There is no closed session scheduled.

ADJOURNMENT




Next Reqgular Board Meeting is scheduled for March 14, 2023, Arcata Downtown Station
Classroom, 631 9t Street in Arcata at 5:30 pm.

Prepared by: Becky Schuette, Clerk of the
Board

The Arcata Fire Protection District ("District"), in compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act ("ADA"), individuals who require special accommodations to access,
attend and/or participate in District board meetings due to a disability, shall make
their request by calling (707)825-2000, no later than 48 hours in advance of the
scheduled meeting time. In compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5, non-
exempt writings that are distributed to a majority of, or all, the Board in advance of a
meeting may be viewed at 2149 Central Avenue, McKinleyville, California or at the
scheduled meeting. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an
item on the agenda, please contact the Board Secretary, at (707) 825-2000.

The meeting agenda is posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular scheduled
meetings, at the following locations:

District's Headquarters’ Building, 2149 Central Avenue, McKinleyville, CA 95519

e Arcata Downtown Station, 631 9t" Street, Arcata, CA 95521

e Mad River Station, 3235 Janes Road, Arcata, CA 95521

e The Arcata Fire Protection District website: www.arcatafire.org



Public Comment

& Association
Reports



ASSOCIATION REPORTS

ARCATA VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS

ASSOCIATION, INC.
2149 Central Avenue
McKinleyville, California 95519
(707) 825-2000

Date: 2/14/2023 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District
From Arcata Volunteer Firefighters’ Association

Mission: We exist to provide support, advocacy, and a social network for those
Volunteering to contribute to the mission of the Arcata Fire District.

Volunteering

e Volunteer hours of support for January 55 Hours.
0 Volunteers responded to incidents in January.
o0 VLU Training in January consisted of Weather-Related responses.
0 VLU began transitioning Equipment from L8291 into R8274
o0 Volunteers install address placards across the Distract.
o0 Conducted CPR and First Aid Classes.

AVFA Projects Supporting the AFD

e Address Placard Project

0 There have been 199 address placards requested. 15 from out of District.
Presently 132 Address Placard have been installed across the district.
Awaiting orders #5 and #6 of 48 additional placard to be installed in February.
New requests are still coming in every day.
We have expended half of the grant money so far.

o]
o]
o]
o]
Grant Activity
e No Recent grant activity.
AVFA Properties

e The 9™ Street Fire Station leases is under review.
e Broken window in engine-bay rollup door at the 9% street station. Rock thrown.



Consent
Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR Item 1

MINUTES

Regular Board Meeting
January 10, 2023
5:30 p.m.

Location: 631 9*" Street, Arcata
Arcata Fire Station Classroom

Board of Directors
Blaine Maynor (Division 1) - President, Eric Loudenslager (Division 4) - Vice
President, Jason Akana (Division 5) - Director, Nicole Johnson (Division 2) - Director,
Randy Mendosa (Division 3) - Director

CALL TO ORDER

The regular session of the Board of Directors for the Arcata Fire District was called to
order by President Blaine Maynor at 5:30 pm.

1. Administration of Oath of Office — President Maynor verbally issued the Oath of
Office for returning Directors Johnson and Loudenslager and new Director Akana.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Maynor.
ATTENDANCE AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

The meeting continued with a quorum and the following were present: President Blaine
Maynor, Vice President Eric Loudenslager, Director Jason Akana, Director Nicole
Johnson and Director Randy Mendosa.

Additional District administrative staff included Fire Chief Justin McDonald, and Board
Secretary Becky Schuette.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
It was moved to approve the agenda.

Motion: Mendosa; Second: Akana
Roll Call: Ayes; Akana, Johnson, Loudenslager, Mendosa and Maynor
Motion Carries

CLOSED SESSIONS

1. Conference with Real Property Negotiators (Gov. Code Section 54956.8)
Property: APN: 021-041-002-000, 631 9t Street, Arcata
Agency Negotiators: District Counsel, Ryan Plotz and Director Randy
Mendosa and Director Blaine Maynor
Under Negotiation: Lease Agreement

President Maynor adjourned to closed session at 5:35 pm.

Director Loudenslager left the closed session at 6:00 pm to attend the Arcata Planning
Commission Meeting.

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | WWW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

7



The meeting reconvened at 6:20 pm.

Report out of closed session by President Maynor; The Board gave direction to Attorney
Plotz.

PUBLIC COMMENT
President Maynor called for public comments and there were none.

Senior Management Group — Nothing to report.

Local 4981 — Captain Marcus Lillard introduced the newest hire, Engineer Arly Allen, in
attendance. He spoke thanks to the Board adding that the Local is showing high moral,
with highly trained staff with good energy.

Arcata Volunteer Firefighters Association (AVFA) — President Roy Willis reviewed his
submitted staff report.

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Minutes from December 13, 2022, Regular Meeting

2. December 2022 Financial Report

3. Adoption of Resolution 23-279 Acknowledging Receipt of Annual Fire and Life
Safety Inspections Pursuant to Sections 13146.2 through 13146.4 of the California
Health and Safety Code

4. Adoption of Resolution 23-280 Directing Transfer of Cash from the Humboldt County
Treasury Accounts to the CalTRUST Liquidity Fund

President Maynor queried if anyone from the Board or the public requested to pull any
items from the consent calendar. There were no requests to do so.

It was moved to approve the consent calendar.

Motion: Akana; Second: Mendosa
Roll Call: Ayes; Akana, Johnson, Mendosa, and Maynor. Absent; Loudenslager.
Motion Carries

CORRESPONDENCE & COMMUNICATIONS
1. Public Correspondence — President Maynor reviewed the correspondence.

2. Committee Reports:

a. Arcata Station Committee (Mendosa, Maynor) — Nothing to report.

b. Arcata General Plan & Gateway Area Plan Committee (Loudenslager, Mendosa)
— Director Mendosa reported that Director Loudenslager was presenting at the
Planning Commission Meeting at the present time. He added that the Committee
had met with Assemblymember Wood and Senator McGuire to discuss concerns
about the Cal Poly expansion. He advised that Senator McGuire had arranged a
meeting with the Cal Poly leadership later this month.

3. Fire Chief's Monthly Report — Chief McDonald reviewed his staff report.

4. Director Matters — Following a question from Director Mendosa, and a brief
discussion about televising our meetings, the Director requested a topic be placed on
the agenda for discussion. He would like to come up with options to provide better
access to the public for our meetings.

Page 2 of 3



DISTRICT BUSINESS

1. Consider and Discuss Updates to the Station Signage and Vehicle Logos:
President Maynor deferred to Chief McDonald who advised the topic was requested
back on the agenda for discussion and direction to staff.

Director Akana had suggested a “challenge” among the firefighters to come up with a
good representation for the signage. Captain Lillard advised he believed there would be
staff interest in creating a design.

There was discussion about a previously considered request to include the community
names on the signs and vehicle identification, as well as the placement of the language.

The Chief reminded the Board of the expanding District communities and the rotation of
the placement of engines, which both affect how to identify the engines.

Captain Lillard advised he would discuss it with the Local and felt positive that
ownership of the design as well as the possibility of swag resulting from the changes, he
could return to the Board with options.

No further action was taken.

2. Consideration of a Safety Committee Assignment for a Board Director: Chief
McDonald spoke to his staff note and explained that the Safety Committee program is
being somewhat revamped. Staff will be given collateral duties soon and we had a new
Director and he felt it was a good time to discuss the topic. After brief discussion,
Director Akana volunteered to be on the committee.

No further action was taken.
ADJOURNMENT

Following a motion by Director Mendosa and a second by Director Johnson, President
Maynor adjourned the meeting at 7:05 pm.

The next Regular Meeting is scheduled for February 14, 2023, Arcata Downtown
Station Classroom, 631 9" Street in Arcata at 5:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Becky Schuette,
Clerk of the Board

Page 3 of 3



8:14 AM
02/09/23

Accrual Basis

ARCATA FIRE DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2023

CONSENT CALENDAR Item 2

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
CalTRUST

CCCU CHECKING

CCCU LIQUID ASSETS
COAST CENTRAL SAVINGS
COUNTY TREASURY

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
ACCT RECV - COUNTY TREASURY
INTEREST RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSE

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS
EQUIPMENT
LAND

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Debt Issue Costs-Sterling Bank
Accumulated Amortization
Debt Issue Costs-Sterling Bank - Other

Total Debt Issue Costs-Sterling Bank

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS-OPEB
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS-PENSION

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

10

Jan 31, 23

2,164,926.97

559,503.59
116,354.32

50.00
306,345.89

3,147,180.77

44,484.00

44,484.00

3,145,509.78
75,000.00
32,487.31

3,252,997.09

6,444,661.86

-2,876,386.00
2,395,484.62
3,315,431.56

224,630.00

3,059,160.18

-3,428.00
67,797.00

64,369.00

1,352,988.00
6,111,831.00

7,529,188.00

17,033,010.04

30,503.06

30,503.06

Page 1



8:14 AM
02/09/23

Accrual Basis

ARCATA FIRE DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2023

Credit Cards
US BANK

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2
ACCRUED EXPENSES - OTHER
ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE
COMPENSATION TIME OFF
WAGES PAYABLE
2100 - PAYROLL LIABILITIES

457 DEDUCTION

CA WITHHOLDING

FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
MEDICARE - BOTH

SOCIAL SECURITY - BOTH
SURVIVOR BENEFIT

2100 - PAYROLL LIABILITIES - Other

Total 2100 - PAYROLL LIABILITIES
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Sterling National Bank
ACCRUED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
DEFERRED INFLOWS-OPEB
DEFERRED INFLOWS-PENSION
NET PENSION LIABILITY
OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BEN. LIAB

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

INVESTMENT IN FIXED ASSETS

3900 - RETAINED EARNINGS
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

11

Jan 31, 23

6,408.44

6,408.44

32,487.31
33,061.67
54,274.83
11,031.49
106,207.43

3,600.00
3,776.20
8,249.46
2,308.96
366.40
39.06
7,254.25

25,594.33

262,657.06

299,568.56

4,754,000.00
104,550.66
1,734,731.00
2,526,458.00
3,772,833.00
10,931,227.00

23,823,799.66

24,123,368.22

3,059,160.18
-9,995,220.38
-154,297.98

-7,090,358.18

17,033,010.04

Page 2



8:14 AM
02/09/23

ARCATA FIRE DISTRICT

Statement of Cash Flows
January 2023

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:
1200 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
ACCT RECV - COUNTY TREASURY
2000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
US BANK
US BANK:EMMONS
US BANK:EVENSON
US BANK:J. MCDONALD
US BANK:LILLARD
US BANK:MANOUSOS
US BANK:SCHUETTE

2100 -
2100 -
2100 -
2100 -
2100 -
2100 -

PAYROLL LIABILITIES:457 DEDUCTION
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:CA WITHHOLDING
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:MEDICARE - BOTH
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:SOCIAL SECURITY - BOTH
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:SURVIVOR BENEFIT

Net cash provided by Operating Activities

Net cash increase for period

Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

12

Jan 23

128,672.18

7,534.80
-449,358.54
-104,771.28

-8,390.75
234.34
32.33
881.04
1,047.58
70.26
3,878.01
-15,000.00
-2,047.87
-4,412.00
-965.60
-19.40
-1.86

-442,616.76

-442,616.76

3,589,797.53
3,147,180.77

Page 1



8:12 AM
02/09/23
Accrual Basis

ARCATA FIRE DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2022 through January 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
TAX REVENUE
101117 - PROPERTY TAX-CURRENT-SECURED
102500 - PROPERTY TAX-CURRENT-UNSECURED
103500 - PROPERTY TAX-PRIOR YEARS SECRD
105110 - PROPERTY TAX PRIOR YEARS UNSECU
800040 - SUPPLEMENTAL TAXES- CURRENT
105900 - SUPPLEMENTAL TAXES-PRIOR YEARS
113100 - STATE TIMBER TAX
800050 - PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS

Total TAX REVENUE

USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY
800190 - INTEREST INCOME

Total USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
525110 - HOMEOWNERS PROP. TAX REL
800600 - OTHER GOVERNMENT AGENCIES
HSU Contract for Services
NCUAQMD
Prop 172 Disbursement

Total 800600 - OTHER GOVERNMENT AGENCIES
800950 - FIREFIGHTING REIMBURSEMENTS
Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
800155 - PREVENTION FEES
800156 - R1/R2 INSPECTION FEES
800946 - INCIDENT REVENUE RECOVERY FEES

Total CHARGES FOR SERVICES

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
800940 - OTHER REVENUE
Donations

800940 - OTHER REVENUE - Other
Total 800940 - OTHER REVENUE

800941 - REFUNDS
800942 - INCIDENT REPORTS

Total MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
800920 - SALE OF FIXED ASSETS

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
5010 - SALARIES AND WAGES
5010.1 - Full-Time
5010.2 - CTO Payout
5010.3 - Settlement Pay/Vacation
5010.4 - Holiday Pay
5010.5 - Deferred Compensation
5010.6 - Part-Time (Hourly)

Total 5010 - SALARIES AND WAGES

Jul '22 - Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
1,393,000.00 1,393,000.00 0.00 100.0%
48,028.75 49,583.31 -1,554.56 96.9%
8,613.50 14,583.31 -5,969.81 59.1%
0.00 583.31 -583.31 0.0%
12,490.31 7,000.00 5,490.31 178.4%
2,625.00 2,916.69 -291.69 90.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
1,750,606.22 2,208,500.00 -457,893.78 79.3%
3,215,363.78 3,676,666.62 -461,302.84 87.5%
4,287.55 24,500.00 -20,212.45 17.5%
4,287.55 24,500.00 -20,212.45 17.5%
0.00 14,583.31 -14,583.31 0.0%
37,171.39 37,000.00 171.39 100.5%
0.00 700.00 -700.00 0.0%
0.00 8,700.00 -8,700.00 0.0%
37,171.39 46,400.00 -9,228.61 80.1%
3,007.80 0.00 3,007.80 100.0%
40,179.19 60,983.31 -20,804.12 65.9%
5,569.50 7,000.00 -1,430.50 79.6%
26,290.34 26,250.00 40.34 100.2%
8,475.37 2,916.65 5,558.72 290.6%
40,335.21 36,166.65 4,168.56 111.5%
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
2,396.29 0.00 2,396.29 100.0%
3,896.29 0.00 3,896.29 100.0%
232.98 500.00 -267.02 46.6%
225.90 200.00 25.90 113.0%
4,355.17 700.00 3,655.17 622.2%
30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.0%
30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.0%
3,334,520.90 3,799,016.58 -464,495.68 87.8%
3,334,520.90 3,799,016.58 -464,495.68 87.8%
993,432.63 1,121,166.69 -127,734.06 88.6%
182,463.16 224,000.00 -41,536.84 81.5%
21,498.82 30,000.00 -8,501.18 71.7%
41,724.44 25,000.00 16,724.44 166.9%
31,600.00 36,400.00 -4,800.00 86.8%
42,887.03 56,583.31 -13,696.28 75.8%
1,313,606.08 1,493,150.00 -179,543.92 88.0%
Page 1

13



8:12 AM
02/09/23
Accrual Basis

ARCATA FIRE DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2022 through January 2023

Jul '22 - Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5020 - RETIREMENT
5020.1 - CalPERS Retirement 298,224.27 329,583.31 -31,359.04 90.5%
5020.3 - Social Security 2,678.33 3,500.00 -821.67 76.5%
5020.4 - Medicare 20,354.17 16,916.65 3,437.52 120.3%
Total 5020 - RETIREMENT 321,256.77 349,999.96 -28,743.19 91.8%
5030-GROUP INSURANCE
5030.1 - Health Insurance (Employees) 326,547.67 393,750.00 -67,202.33 82.9%
5030.2 - Health Insurance (Retirees) 200,312.66 185,500.00 14,812.66 108.0%
5030.3 - Retiree Health Admin Fees 1,351.31 2,333.35 -982.04 57.9%
5030.4 - Dental & Life Insurance 23,947.04 24,500.00 -552.96 97.7%
5030.5 - Air Ambulance Insurance 120.00 3,000.00 -2,880.00 4.0%
5030.6 - Vision 267.52 5,000.00 -4,732.48 5.4%
5030.7 - Long Term Disability Insurance 4,205.00 4,666.65 -461.65 90.1%
Total 5030-GROUP INSURANCE 556,751.20 618,750.00 -61,998.80 90.0%
5033 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND
5033.1 - Unemployment Insurance 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Total 5033 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
5035 - WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE
5035.1 - Primary 0.00 78,000.00 -78,000.00 0.0%
5035.3 - Administrative Fee 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
Total 5035 - WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURAN... 0.00 98,000.00 -98,000.00 0.0%
Total SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,191,614.05 2,564,899.96 -373,285.91 85.4%
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
5050 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIES
5050.1 - Uniforms 11,590.68 20,000.00 -8,409.32 58.0%
5050.2 - Station Boots 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
5050.3 - PPE - Structural 7,850.00 12,000.00 -4,150.00 65.4%
5050.4 - PPE - Wildland 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
5050.5 - PPE - VLU 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
5050.6 - Shields & Badges 690.21 1,000.00 -309.79 69.0%
Total 5050 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIES 20,130.89 41,000.00 -20,869.11 49.1%
5060 - COMMUNICATIONS
5060.1 - Phones - Landline & Cellular 7,864.75 5,833.31 2,031.44 134.8%
5060.2 - Alarm Monitoring 1,731.22 3,500.00 -1,768.78 49.5%
5060.3 - Communication - Miscellaneous 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
5060.4 - HCFCA Radio System Annual Fee 0.00 1,600.00 -1,600.00 0.0%
5060.5 - Cable TV & Internet 7,799.03 7,875.00 -75.97 99.0%
5060 - COMMUNICATIONS - Other 166.73
Total 5060 - COMMUNICATIONS 17,561.73 19,308.31 -1,746.58 91.0%
5080 - FOOD
5080.1 - Food/Rehab Supplies 604.25 1,312.50 -708.25 46.0%
5080.2 - Drinking Water 127.40 583.31 -455.91 21.8%
Total 5080 - FOOD 731.65 1,895.81 -1,164.16 38.6%
5090 - HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE
5090.1 - Station Supplies
Arcata 613.24
Mad River 930.45
McK 1,010.61
5090.1 - Station Supplies - Other 34.44 2,391.69 -2,357.25 1.4%
Total 5090.1 - Station Supplies 2,588.74 2,391.69 197.05 108.2%
Page 2

14



8:12 AM
02/09/23

Accrual Basis

ARCATA FIRE DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2022 through January 2023

5090.2 - Garbage Service
Arcata
Mad River
McK
5090.2 - Garbage Service - Other

Total 5090.2 - Garbage Service
5080.3 - Station Furniture
Total 5090 - HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

5100 - LIABILITY INSURANCE
5100.1 - Liability Insurance

Total 5100 - LIABILITY INSURANCE

5120 - MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT
5120.1 - Fire Apparatus
8211 - E8211
8215 - E8215
8216 - E8216
8217 - E8217
8239 - E8239
8258 - WT8258
8291 - L8291
5120.1 - Fire Apparatus - Other

Total 5120.1 - Fire Apparatus

5120.2 - Small Vehicles
8205 - U8205
8206 - U8206
8207 - U207
8208 - U8208
8209 - U8209
8295 - U8295
5120.2 - Small Vehicles - Other

Total 5120.2 - Small Vehicles

5120.3 - Hose & Ladder Testing

5120.4 - Hose Repair

5120.7 - SCBA

5120.8 - Hydraulic Rescue Tool Service
5120.9 - Power Tools Maintenance
5120.10 - AED/LUCAS Maintenance
5120.11 - Fire Extinguisher Maintenance
5120.12 - Small Instrument Repair & Test
5120.13 - Equipment Maintenance - Misc

Total 5120 - MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT

5121 - MAINTENANCE-ELECTRONICS
5121.1 - Computers
5121.2 - Communication Equipment
5121.3 - Batteries
5121 - MAINTENANCE-ELECTRONICS - Other

Total 5121 - MAINTENANCE-ELECTRONICS

5130 - MAINTENANCE-STRUCTURE
5130.1 - Structure Maintenance
Arcata
Mad River
McK
5130.1 - Structure Maintenance - Other

Total 5130.1 - Structure Maintenance

15

Jul '22 - Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
426.39
572.06
1,398.00
236.45 3,150.00 -2,913.55 7.5%
2,632.90 3,150.00 -517.10 83.6%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.0%
10,221.64 10,541.69 -320.05 97.0%
43,637.00 35,300.00 8,337.00 123.6%
43,637.00 35,300.00 8,337.00 123.6%
33,783.39
7,042.08
8,270.70
4,263.30
28,415.89
987.18
356.07
25.77 60,000.00 -59,974.23 0.0%
83,144.38 60,000.00 23,144.38 138.6%
1,148.83
35.78
151.59
480.81
817.57
212.57
129.30 10,000.00 -9,870.70 1.3%
2,976.45 10,000.00 -7,023.55 29.8%
0.00 6,500.00 -6,500.00 0.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
2,122.85 1,000.00 1,122.85 212.3%
2,431.85 3,500.00 -1,068.15 69.5%
104.21 1,000.00 -895.79 10.4%
4,712.40 8,100.00 -3,387.60 58.2%
437.32 500.00 -62.68 87.5%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
30.34 500.00 -469.66 6.1%
95,959.80 92,100.00 3,859.80 104.2%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
2,945.45 1,000.00 1,945.45 294.5%
1,142.73 1,500.00 -357.27 76.2%
31.30
4,119.48 3,500.00 619.48 117.7%
2,920.52
36,057.18
839.66
494.00 46,000.00 -45,506.00 1.1%
40,311.36 46,000.00 -5,688.64 87.6%
Page 3



8:12 AM ARCATA FIRE DISTRICT

02/09/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2022 through January 2023
Jul '22 - Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5130.2 - Grounds Maintenance
Arcata 56.40
Bayside 312.42
Mad River 119.50
5130.2 - Grounds Maintenance - Other 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
Total 5130.2 - Grounds Maintenance 488.32 2,500.00 -2,011.68 19.5%
5130.3 - Emergency Power Maintenance
Arcata 1,137.85
Mad River 512.51
McK 1,137.85
5130.3 - Emergency Power Maintenance - Other 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
Total 5130.3 - Emergency Power Maintenance 2,788.21 2,000.00 788.21 139.4%
5130.4 - Pest Control 1,100.00 3,000.00 -1,900.00 36.7%
Total 5130 - MAINTENANCE-STRUCTURE 44,687.89 53,500.00 -8,812.11 83.5%
5140 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES
5140.1 - Medical Supplies 1,760.30 3,500.00 -1,739.70 50.3%
5140.2 - AED / LUCAS Supplies 0.00 291.65 -291.65 0.0%
5140.3 - COVID Supplies 0.00 1,166.65 -1,166.65 0.0%
5140 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES - Other 171.38
Total 5140 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES 1,931.68 4,958.30 -3,026.62 39.0%
5150 - MEMBERSHIPS
5150.6 - Dues 1,598.00 2,000.00 -402.00 79.9%
Total 5150 - MEMBERSHIPS 1,598.00 2,000.00 -402.00 79.9%
5160 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
5160.1 - Miscellaneous Expense 105.98 1,000.00 -894.02 10.6%
Total 5160 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 105.98 1,000.00 -894.02 10.6%
5170 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
5170.1 - Office Supplies 1,005.37 5,000.00 -3,994.63 20.1%
5170.2 - Postage & Shipping 787.84 1,000.00 -212.16 78.8%
5170.3 - Software 310.00 500.00 -190.00 62.0%
5170.4 - Subscription Periodicals 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
5170 - OFFICE SUPPLIES - Other 308.59
Total 5170 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,411.80 6,600.00 -4,188.20 36.5%
5180 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICES
5180.1 - Legal Services 2,273.58 20,000.00 -17,726.42 11.4%
5180.2 - Human Resource Services 51,000.00 10,000.00 41,000.00 510.0%
5180.3 - Medical Screening Services 828.10 20,000.00 -19,171.90 4.1%
5180.4 - Background Checks 11,907.80 5,000.00 6,907.80 238.2%
5180.5 - Annual Audit Services 0.00 11,000.00 -11,000.00 0.0%
5180.6 - Accounting Services 5,383.00 10,000.00 -4,617.00 53.8%
5180.7 - GASB 75 Report 6,600.00 7,000.00 -400.00 94.3%
5180.8 - IT Services 20,229.31 18,375.00 1,854.31 110.1%
5180.9 - Web Page Hosting 2,590.00 2,625.00 -35.00 98.7%
5180.10 - Fire RMS Annual Fee 4,195.70 4,350.00 -154.30 96.5%
5180.11 - Scheduling Program Annual Fee 4,016.00 3,500.00 516.00 114.7%
5180.12 - Parcel Quest Annual Fees 1,799.00 2,000.00 -201.00 90.0%
5180.13 - CAD Interface Maintenance Fee 0.00 1,750.00 -1,750.00 0.0%
5180.14 - eDispatches Annual Fee 279.00 2,000.00 -1,721.00 14.0%
5180.15 - Survey Program 384.00 500.00 -116.00 76.8%
5180.16 - Subscriptions 848.96 1,800.00 -951.04 47.2%
5150.17 - Humboldt Co. Fire Chiefs' Assoc 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
5180.19 - Miscellaneous Services 176.17 500.00 -323.83 35.2%
5180.20 - Finanacial Consulting 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Total 5180 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICES 112,510.62 126,200.00 -13,689.38 89.2%
Page 4

16



8:12 AM
02/09/23
Accrual Basis

ARCATA FIRE DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2022 through January 2023

Jul '22 - Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5190 - PUBLICATIONS & LEGAL NOTICES
5191.1 - Publications & Notices 821.00 1,000.00 -179.00 82.1%
Total 5190 - PUBLICATIONS & LEGAL NOTICES 821.00 1,000.00 -179.00 82.1%
5200 - RENTS & LEASES - EQUIPMENT
5200.1 - Copier 4,352.85 4,841.69 -488.84 89.9%
Total 5200 - RENTS & LEASES - EQUIPMENT 4,352.85 4,841.69 -488.84 89.9%
5210 - RENTS & LEASES - STRUCTURES
5210.1 - Arcata Station 80,000.00 70,000.00 10,000.00 114.3%
Total 5210 - RENTS & LEASES - STRUCTURES 80,000.00 70,000.00 10,000.00 114.3%
5230 - SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE
5230.1 - Property Tax Admin Fee 0.00 73,000.00 -73,000.00 0.0%
5230.2 - Tax Roll Direct Charge Fee 0.00 14,000.00 -14,000.00 0.0%
5230.3 - LAFCO Annual Fee 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
5230.5 - Assessment Adjustments/Refunds 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
5230.6 - Public Education Supplies 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
5230.8 - Certifications 119.97 1,000.00 -880.03 12.0%
5230.10 - Recruitment 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
5230.11 - Bank Fees 3,227.18 4,200.00 -972.82 76.8%
5230.14 - Recognition & Awards 1,917.18 2,000.00 -82.82 95.9%
5230.15 - Health & Wellness 6,721.36 7,000.00 -278.64 96.0%
5230.16 - Public Outreach 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
5230.17 - HFB Truck Contract 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
5230.18 - HCFCA Air Trailer Annual Fee 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
5230.19 - Staff Training 5,440.00 15,000.00 -9,560.00 36.3%
5230.20 - Training Supplies 143.00 10,000.00 -9,857.00 1.4%
5230.21 - Grant Management 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
Total 5230 - SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE 17,568.69 151,700.00 -134,131.31 11.6%
5250 - TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL
5250.1 - Fuel
McK 11,004.38
Mad River 27,866.60
5250.1 - Fuel - Other 1,305.39 37,916.65 -36,611.26 3.4%
Total 5250.1 - Fuel 40,176.37 37,916.65 2,259.72 106.0%
5250.2 - Lodging Reimbursment 616.68 5,000.00 -4,383.32 12.3%
5250.3 - Per Diem Reimbursement 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
5250.4 - Conference Tuition 625.00 5,000.00 -4,375.00 12.5%
5250 - TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL - Other 434.30 0.00 434.30 100.0%
Total 5250 - TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL 41,852.35 52,916.65 -11,064.30 79.1%
5260 - UTILITIES
5260.1-PG &E
Arcata 7,830.91
Mad River 2,735.78
McK 8,289.61
5260.1 - P G & E - Other 0.00 18,666.69 -18,666.69 0.0%
Total 5260.1 - PG & E 18,856.30 18,666.69 189.61 101.0%
5260.2 - Water & Sewer
Arcata 899.77
Mad River 1,057.51
McK 1,346.85
5260.2 - Water & Sewer - Other 295.92 3,500.00 -3,204.08 8.5%
Total 5260.2 - Water & Sewer 3,600.05 3,500.00 100.05 102.9%
Total 5260 - UTILITIES 22,456.35 22,166.69 289.66 101.3%
Page 5

17



8:12 AM ARCATA FIRE DISTRICT
02/09/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2022 through January 2023
Jul '22 - Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5370 - MINOR EQUIPMENT
5370.4 - Fire Hose 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
5370.6 - Fire Equipment & Fabrication 2,798.59 9,000.00 -6,201.41 31.1%
5370.8 - Computer & Electronics 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
5370.9 - Power Tools 32351 0.00 32351 100.0%
5370.10 - Small Tools 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
5370 - MINOR EQUIPMENT - Other 129.39
Total 5370 - MINOR EQUIPMENT 3,251.49 27,500.00 -24,248.51 11.8%
Total SERVICE & SUPPLIES 525,910.89 728,029.14 -202,118.25 72.2%
OTHER BUDGET FUNDING REQUIRED
CAPITAL EXPENSE
Equipment 13,148.03 50,000.00 -36,851.97 26.3%
Total CAPITAL EXPENSE 13,148.03 50,000.00 -36,851.97 26.3%
DEBT SERVICE
2021 UAL Refinance-Interest 61,554.10 126,683.00 -65,128.90 48.6%
2021 UAL Refinance-Principal 0.00 261,000.00 -261,000.00 0.0%
2022 Engine Purchase-Interest 5,611.67 15,000.00 -9,388.33 37.4%
2022 Engine Purchase-Principal 51,798.11 100,183.00 -48,384.89 51.7%
Total DEBT SERVICE 118,963.88 502,866.00 -383,902.12 23.7%
OPERATING FUND TRANSFERS
PERS Rate Contingency Fund 0.00 261,816.00 -261,816.00 0.0%
CalPERS Unfunded Liability Pmt 514,973.80 187,094.00 327,879.80 275.2%
Total OPERATING FUND TRANSFERS 514,973.80 448,910.00 66,063.80 114.7%
OTHER BUDGET FUNDING REQUIRED - Other 12,292.83
Total OTHER BUDGET FUNDING REQUIRED 659,378.54 1,001,776.00 -342,397.46 65.8%
6560 - PAYROLL EXPENSES 111,740.40
66910 - Bank Service Charges 175.00
Total Expense 3,488,818.88 4,294,705.10 -805,886.22 81.2%
Net Ordinary Income -154,297.98 -495,688.52 341,390.54 31.1%
Net Income -154,297.98 -495,688.52 341,390.54 31.1%
Page 6

18



8:15 AM
02/09/23
Accrual Basis

ARCATA FIRE DISTRICT
Expenses by Vendor Detail
January 2023

Type Date Memo Account Amount
707 PEST SOLUTIONS

Bill 01/05/2023 All three Stations December 5130.4 - Pest Control 275.00
Total 707 PEST SOLUTIONS 275.00
ADVANCED SECURITY

Bill 01/19/2023 NAC Trouble 3 trouble shooting at McK 5060.2 - Alarm Monitoring 195.00
Total ADVANCED SECURITY 195.00
AMAZON

Credit Card Charge 01/09/2023 White out 5170 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 18.63

Credit Card Charge 01/09/2023 sharpie pens 5170 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 10.75

Credit Card Charge 01/09/2023 Computer privacy screens x 2 5170 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 114.20

Credit Card Charge 01/10/2023 magnetic base for radio antenna 5121.2 - Communication Equi... 30.16

Credit Card Charge 01/24/2023 Long sleeve shirt Alyssa 5050.1 - Uniforms 15.80

Credit Card Charge 01/24/2023 Jacket for Alyssa 5050.1 - Uniforms 34.46

Credit Card Charge 01/25/2023 Uniform short sleeve Alyssa 5050.1 - Uniforms 20.67

Credit Card Charge 01/27/2023 Uniform jacket - Becky 5050.1 - Uniforms 34.11
Total AMAZON 278.78
ARCATA VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS ASSOC.

Bill 01/15/2023 February Rent 5210.1 - Arcata Station 10,000.00
Total ARCATA VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS ASSOC. 10,000.00
AT&T- CAL NET 3

Bill 01/25/2023 12-19-22 to 01-18-23 5060.1 - Phones - Landline &... 167.99
Total AT&T- CAL NET 3 167.99
AT&T MOBILITY (FIRSTNET)

Bill 01/02/2023 Cellphones and Ipads 5060.1 - Phones - Landline &... 251.26
Total AT&T MOBILITY (FIRSTNET) 251.26
BRINDLEE MOUNTAIN FIRE APPARATUS

Bill 01/23/2023 Commission for sale of E8216 8216 - E8216 3,000.00
Total BRINDLEE MOUNTAIN FIRE APPARATUS 3,000.00
BUDDY'S AUTO CENTER, INC.

Bill 01/15/2023 Scott Road incident 8217 - E8217 487.50
Total BUDDY'S AUTO CENTER, INC. 487.50
CAL PERS

Liability Check 01/06/2023 Employer Paid PP 11-27-22 to 12-10-22 5020.1 - CalPERS Retirement 22,691.18

Liability Check 01/20/2023 Employer Contributions + Campbell Uniform RASC PP 12-11-22 ... 5020.1 - CalPERS Retirement 22,988.68
Total CAL PERS 45,679.86
CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION

Credit Card Charge 01/12/2023 CSDA SDLA Conference Tuition Maynor 5250.4 - Conference Tuition 625.00
Total CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION 625.00
CalPERS 457 PLAN

Liability Check 01/06/2023 Employer Match PP 12-11-22 to 12-24-22 5010.5 - Deferred Compensa... 2,300.00

Liability Check 01/20/2023 Employer Match PP 12-25-22 to 01-07-23 5010.5 - Deferred Compensa... 2,200.00
Total CalPERS 457 PLAN 4,500.00
CARMELA'S

Credit Card Charge 01/04/2023 Rehab Wind Event 01-04-23 5080.1 - Food/Rehab Supplies 137.26
Total CARMELA'S 137.26
CENTRAL AVENUE SERVICE CENTER

Bill 01/11/2023 Diagnose worn out body/cab mounts + oil change 8209 - U8209 228.09
Total CENTRAL AVENUE SERVICE CENTER 228.09
CITY OF ARCATA

Bill 01/07/2023 Service Period 12-07-22 to 01-06-23 Mad River 138.61

Bill 01/28/2023 Service Period 12-28-23 to 01-27-23 Arcata 164.58
Total CITY OF ARCATA 303.19
COASTAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC

Bill 01/13/2023 Copier, printers and Aquos Board 5200.1 - Copier 590.91
Total COASTAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC 590.91

Page 1

19



8:15 AM
02/09/23
Accrual Basis

ARCATA FIRE DISTRICT
Expenses by Vendor Detail
January 2023

Type Date Memo Account Amount

DAVID WHITE

Bill 01/25/2023 Reimbursement for purchase of Totes from Costco for the VLU rig 8291 - L8291 39.31
Total DAVID WHITE 39.31
EAG - ENGRAVING AWARDS & GIFTS

Credit Card Charge 01/18/2023 Retirement plaques - Campbell, Gomes and Watkins 5230.14 - Recognition & Aw... 1,473.67
Total EAG - ENGRAVING AWARDS & GIFTS 1,473.67
EMBASSY SUITES

Credit Card Charge 01/12/2023 CSDA Conference Lodging Maynor 5250.2 - Lodging Reimbursm... 616.68
Total EMBASSY SUITES 616.68
ESTABANS RESTAURANT

Credit Card Charge 01/04/2023 Rehab on duty crew Wind event 5080.1 - Food/Rehab Supplies 70.26
Total ESTABANS RESTAURANT 70.26
EUREKA RUBBER STAMP

Bill 01/27/2023 Brass name plates x7 5230.14 - Recognition & Aw... 59.00
Total EUREKA RUBBER STAMP 59.00
FDAC EBA

Bill 01/09/2023 February Dental etc 5030.4 - Dental & Life Insura... 3,017.31
Total FDAC EBA 3,017.31
FLEETPRIDE

Bill 01/03/2023 Headlamps 8211 - E8211 175.00

Bill 01/06/2023 High and low beam headlamps 8211 - E8211 751.84

Bill 01/20/2023 Starter 8211 - E8211 376.48

Credit Card Charge 01/24/2023 LED Lights 8215 - E8215 754.68
Total FLEETPRIDE 2,058.00
FLYING CROSS

Credit Card Charge 01/27/2023 VLU Uniform shirts x 3 5050.1 - Uniforms 250.35

Credit Card Charge 01/31/2023 Class A Shirt 5050.1 - Uniforms 102.00
Total FLYING CROSS 352.35
GOLDEN STATE FIRE APPARATUS

Bill 01/26/2023 Change orders New Pierce engine Equipment 13,148.03
Total GOLDEN STATE FIRE APPARATUS 13,148.03
HEALTH & SAFETY INSTITUTE

Credit Card Charge 01/27/2023 Manousos & Evenson CPR Instructor Cards 5140 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES 32.33
Total HEALTH & SAFETY INSTITUTE 32.33
HENSELS

Bill 01/07/2023 Repair tape, bathroom repairs etc Arcata 45.54

Bill 01/23/2023 Dawn, toaster Arcata 55.31

Bill 01/29/2023 Finishing oil, stain pads Mad River 33.45
Total HENSELS 134.30
INFINITE CONSULTING SERVICES

Bill 01/03/2023 Managed IT Services 5180.8 - IT Services 2,870.00
Total INFINITE CONSULTING SERVICES 2,870.00
JACKSON & EKLUND

Bill 01/06/2023 Fiscal Year End 2022 Account. State Controller Financial Transa... 5180.6 - Accounting Services 1,620.00
Total JACKSON & EKLUND 1,620.00
JUSTIN MCDONALD

Bill 01/03/2023 Nametape for Alvarez Sweatshirt 5050.1 - Uniforms 7.75

Bill 01/06/2023 Vision Reimbursement Child 5030.6 - Vision 173.40
Total JUSTIN MCDONALD 181.15
LAWMAN COLLECTIBLES

Credit Card Charge 01/17/2023 Stars for Class A Uniforms 5050.1 - Uniforms 95.60
Total LAWMAN COLLECTIBLES 95.60

Page 2

20



8:15 AM
02/09/23
Accrual Basis

ARCATA FIRE DISTRICT
Expenses by Vendor Detail
January 2023

Type Date Memo Account Amount
LES SCHWAB TIRE

Bill 01/12/2023 Batteries 8258 - WT8258 71.90
Total LES SCHWAB TIRE 71.90
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE

Bill 01/12/2023 ERC Annual Membership 5230.19 - Staff Training 4,915.00

Bill 01/20/2023 General matters AR035-00001 5180.1 - Legal Services 127.50
Total LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 5,042.50
LIGHTHOUSE UNIFORM CO.

Credit Card Charge 01/26/2023 Class A Uniform Stock 5050.1 - Uniforms 683.44
Total LIGHTHOUSE UNIFORM CO. 683.44
MARK A. CLEMENTI, PH.D

Bill 01/23/2023 Pre-Employment Psych - Row 5180.4 - Background Checks 774.00
Total MARK A. CLEMENTI, PH.D 774.00
MCK. COMM. SERVICES DISTRICT

Bill 01/17/2023 Service Period 12-05-22 to 01-03-23 McK 169.20

Bill 01/17/2023 DCV Service Period 12-05-22 to 01-03-23 McK 25.76
Total MCK. COMM. SERVICES DISTRICT 194.96
MCKINLEYVILLE ACE HARDWARE

Bill 01/10/2023 Flex Shot Sealant 8208 - U208 18.31

Bill 01/20/2023 Fasteners, light bulbs McK 17.89
Total MCKINLEYVILLE ACE HARDWARE 36.20
MCKINLEYVILLE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Bill 01/30/2023 Annual Membership 5150.6 - Dues 88.00
Total MCKINLEYVILLE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 88.00
MIDAMERICA HRA

Bill 01/18/2023 February Retiree HRA 5030.2 - Health Insurance (R... 21,565.53
Total MIDAMERICA HRA 21,565.53
MILLER FARMS NURSERY

Bill 01/03/2023 Chainsaw chap for U8205 5370.9 - Power Tools 107.74
Total MILLER FARMS NURSERY 107.74
OFFICE DEPOT

Bill 01/04/2023 Pinesol, Degreaser McK 37.36

Bill 01/04/2023 Softsoap, Tide McK 42.81

Bill 01/04/2023 Dish soap Mad River 13.55

Bill 01/04/2023 AAA Batteries 5121.3 - Batteries 50.75

Bill 01/04/2023 Softsoap, fabric softener Mad River 47.50

Bill 01/04/2023 Paper Towels, bottled water Mad River 100.96

Bill 01/04/2023 Dishwasher tabs, laundry detergent Mad River 267.20

Bill 01/11/2023 AAA batteries McK 6.76
Total OFFICE DEPOT 566.89
OPTIMUM (SUDDENLINK)

Bill 01/03/2023 Billing period 01-04-23 to 02-03-23 5060.5 - Cable TV & Internet 1,114.94
Total OPTIMUM (SUDDENLINK) 1,114.94
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC

Bill 01/03/2023 Service Period 11-28-22 to 12-26-22 McK 1,489.38

Bill 01/09/2023 12-02-22 to 01-02-23 Arcata 1,371.65

Bill 01/20/2023 Service Period 12-14-22 to 01-12-23 Mad River 581.05
Total PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC 3,442.08
PERS / HEALTH

Bill 01/18/2023 Active Employee Premiums 5030.1 - Health Insurance (E... 37,482.75

Bill 01/18/2023 Retiree PEMCA required premium 5030.2 - Health Insurance (R... 3,543.61

Bill 01/18/2023 Admin Fee Active Employees 5030.1 - Health Insurance (E... 123.69

Bill 01/18/2023 Admint Fee Retirees 5030.3 - Retiree Health Admi... 83.22
Total PERS / HEALTH 41,233.27

Page 3

21



8:15 AM
02/09/23
Accrual Basis

ARCATA FIRE DISTRICT
Expenses by Vendor Detail
January 2023

Type Date Memo Account Amount

RECOLOGY

Bill 01/09/2023 December Mad River 61.83

Bill 01/09/2023 December Arcata 61.83
Total RECOLOGY 123.66
REDWOOD COAST FUELS (RELADYNE)

Bill 01/03/2023 Invoice 175320 Mad River 897.44

Bill 01/12/2023 141 gallons of diesel McK 821.60

Bill 01/12/2023 135 Gas, 160 Diesel Mad River 1,561.58
Total REDWOOD COAST FUELS (RELADYNE) 3,280.62
SILKE COMMUNICATIONS

Bill 01/11/2023 6 radio batteries 5121.3 - Batteries 1,091.98
Total SILKE COMMUNICATIONS 1,091.98
STREAMLINE

Bill 01/03/2023 Website and Engage January 5180.9 - Web Page Hosting 370.00
Total STREAMLINE 370.00
THE MILL YARD

Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2023 800941 - REFUNDS -1.45
Total THE MILL YARD -1.45
THE STANDARD

Bill 01/23/2023 February LTD 5030.7 - Long Term Disability... 638.00
Total THE STANDARD 638.00
TOWN OF WESTOVER

Deposit 01/11/2023 Down payment for sale of E8216 800920 - SALE OF FIXED A... -5,000.00

Deposit 01/18/2023 Final payment for sale of E8216 800920 - SALE OF FIXED A... -25,000.00
Total TOWN OF WESTOVER -30,000.00
TRACTOR SUPPLY

Credit Card Charge 01/07/2023 Horse stall mats for Arcata Station gym equpment 5230.15 - Health & Wellness 292.90
Total TRACTOR SUPPLY 292.90
UNITED AIRLINES

Credit Card Charge 01/12/2023 Flight to CSDA training 5250 - TRANSPORTATION ... 434.30
Total UNITED AIRLINES 434.30
UNITED STATES FLAG STORE

Credit Card Charge 01/04/2023 Station Flags + 1 spare Arcata 55.67

Credit Card Charge 01/04/2023 Station Flags + 1 spare Mad River 55.67

Credit Card Charge 01/04/2023 Station Flags + 1 spare McK 55.67
Total UNITED STATES FLAG STORE 167.01
VISUAL CONCEPTS

Credit Card Charge 01/18/2023 Magnetic reflective door decals x 8, Officer Vehicles 5120.2 - Small Vehicles 129.30
Total VISUAL CONCEPTS 129.30
WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP

Bill 01/27/2023 VLU badges x 2 5050.1 - Uniforms 207.76
Total WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 207.76

TOTAL 144,143.36

Page 4

22



CONSENT CALENDAR ltem 3

Resolution Number: 23-281

A RESOLUTION OF THE ARCATA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS APPROVING DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

WHEREAS, by adoption of and in compliance with Resolution 17-181, the Board
authorizes for the disposal of surplus equipment and supplies; and

WHEREAS, the Arcata Fire District (the “District) owns the items as described in the
attached Exhibit A (collectively, the “Equipment”); and

WHEREAS, the Chief of the Arcata Fire Protection District hereby finds that the
Equipment has outlived its useful life or is surplus and that it is no longer necessary,
useful, or in the best interest of the District to retain ownership of the Equipment;
and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District if appropriate to donate any of the
Equipment to local fire agencies as provided herein as Exhibit A.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Arcata Fire Protection District Board of
Directors hereby declares the property listed in Exhibit A as excess to District need
and directs the Fire Chief to donate the equipment to local fire agencies.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED at a duly called meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Arcata Fire Protection District by the following polled vote:

Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent:

DATED: February 14, 2023

Signed:

Blaine Maynor, President

Attest:

Becky Schuette, Board Clerk/Secretary

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | WWW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

Page 1 of 2
23



Exhibit A

Arcata Fire District Surplus Equipment

Year | Model Vin Unit # | License #
2005 Ford Ambulance 1FDWE35P45HA20615 L8291 1147741
Resolution No. 23-281 Page 2 of 2

24



District
Business



DISTRICT BUSINESS ltem 1

Date: February 14, 2023

To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District

From: Justin McDonald, Fire Chief / District Counsel Ryan Plotz

Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit
Assessments

DISCUSSION:

The Humboldt County 2022-2023 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year
and in accordance with Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition for
Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted by
District Counsel and were deemed complete and timely, meeting the minimum
standards of the Resolution.

On Thursday, February 2, 2023, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Notice of Hearing — Property Assessment had
been set for Tuesday, February 14, 2023, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting
would be held at the Arcata Fire District downtown station classroom, located at 631 9™
Street, Arcata.

Although not required, the petitioner was advised they may appear at the

time of the hearing and provide oral comments to supplement the written materials
submitted with their petition. If the petitioner chooses not to be present, the Board will
consider the petition based on the written submission.

District Counsel, Ryan Plotz, is present with a PowerPoint to assist the Board in
rendering a decision. The Board will receive input from all parties involved and decide
via voice vote motion.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the Board follow the Appeal Meeting Process in Attachment 1 and
render a decision on the appeal via voice vote motion.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

] No Impact/Not Applicable
] Funding Source Confirmed:
] Other:

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1 — Appeal Meeting Procedures & Supporting Documents
Attachment 2 — Petitioner Submission Documents Parcel #507-023-019-000
Attachment 3 — Petitioner Submission Documents Parcel #503-224-007-000

26



Attachment 1

Appeal Meeting Process

1. Staff report presentation and legal counsel review
2. Board questions to Staff regarding the presentation

3. Public comment period is opened
a. The Principal Party or designated representative may
address the Board
e This Principal Party will havel0-minute time limit to speak
e Any new material or documents received during the Public
Comments must be made available to all Board members, staff,
and the public. Said materials will be recorded into the Minutes and
included as attachments to the Minutes.
b. General Public comments regarding this item
e One person speaking at any given time
e All speakers have a three-minute time limit
e The testimony should be relevant to the topic
c. Questioning speakers
e The Board will reserve questioning of individual speakers until after
the completion of the speakers' testimony. Questions still need to
be factual, and without bias.
d. Principal Party rebuttal
e The principal party or representative will be limited to a three-
minute rebuttal if requested after all other interested persons have
spoken. The Presiding Officer may grant additional time, to the
principal party or their representative, at their discretion.

4. Public comment period is closed

e When the Presiding Officer has determined there is no more public
testimony, the time for public comment will be ordered closed and the
Board will then deliberate on the matter.

5. Board Deliberations

e During deliberations, each Board Member to speak once prior to allowing
another Board Member to speak again. Board members should strive to
avoid repetition, however, are permitted to ask questions of each other or
debate relevant issues as part of their deliberations.

a. At the discretion of the Presiding Officer, staff and/or Board members
may answer guestions posed by the speakers during their testimony

b. Board members may ask staff to address questions raised by
testimony or to clarify matters

c. The Board will debate or make motion on the matter

6. Board Action

a. Vote on the item:;
b. Offer amendments or substitute motions to decide the matter;
c. Continue the matter to a later date for a decision.

27



“#-ARCATA

e E1RE STRICT

Resolution Number: 21-232

A RESOLUTION OF THE ARCATA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CERTIFYING THE RESULTS OF THE GENERAL ELECTION HELD NOVEMBER 3, 2020

WHEREAS, a statewide general election was held on Tuesday, November 3, 2020, at
which time the qualified electors of the Arcata Fire Protection District voted upon
Measure F, a measure proposing the imposition of a special tax as set forth in
Ordinance No. 20-20 and attached and made a part hereof as “Exhibit B”; and

WHEREAS, in all respects the election was held and conducted, and the votes thereof
received and canvassed and the returns thereof made and declared in the time, form
and manner as required by the General Laws of the State of California governing
elections for special districts; and

WHEREAS, the County Elections Department canvassed the returns of the election
and has certified the results to this, the results were received by the Board Secretary
and attached and made a part hereof as “Exhibit A”.

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Arcata Fire Protection District does
resolve, declare, determine and order as follows:

SECTION 1. That the whole number of ballots cast in the District was 21,726.

SECTION 2. That the Measure voted for at the election was Measure F, Arcata
Fire Protection District, Special Tax.

SECTION 3. That the number of votes in favor of Measure F is 15,720 and the
number of votes in opposition to Measure F was 5,135.

SECTION 4. The Board of Directors does declare and determine that more than
two-thirds of the qualified electors of the District voted in favor of Measure F,
and, therefore, Ordinance No. 20-20 is approved and adopted (Exhibit B).

SECTION 5. The Board Secretary shall enter on the records of the Board of
Directors, a statement of the result of the election (Exhibit A), showing: (1) the
whole number of ballots cast in the District and (2) the total number of votes
for and against Measure F.

SECTION 6. That the Board Directors shall certify to the passage and adoption
of this resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions.

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | WWW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

Page 1 of 9

28



ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED at a duly called meeting of the Board of Directors
for the Arcata Fire Protection District by the following polled vote:

Ayes: David, Maynor, Mendosa, Rosen and Johnson
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

DATED: January 12, 2020

Nicole Jéhn&dn President

Attest:

;?%%@aj Aihu st

Sch@e Board Clerk/Secretary

Resolution No. 21-232 Page 2 of 9
29



RECEIVEéBbitA

DEC ~ ¢4 020

Certificate of Results of Canvass Arcata Fire District
November 3, 2020
Presidential General Election

no

Measure F
STATE OF CALIFORNIA }

} SS
COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT }

I, Kelly E. Sanders, Registrar of Voters of the County of Humboldt, do hereby
certify that pursuant to the provisions of Section 15301 et al., of the California
Elections Code, | did canvass the return of votes cast in the November 3, 2020,
Presidential General Election, and that the Statement of Votes Cast to which this
Certification is attached shows the total number of votes cast and the total
number of votes cast for each candidate and/or measure in each respective
precinct therein and that the totals for each candidate and/or measure are true
and correct.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL this | =" Day of December, 2020.

KELLY E. SANDERS
REGISTRAR OF VOTERS

Signed: @“"—\

Deputy )

Resolution 21-232 Page 3 of 9
30



FINAL REPORT Humboldt County Official Results

Registered Voters

PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION 69932 of 85317 = 81.97%
Official Election : y
Precincts Reporting
66 of 66 = 100.00%
10:11 AM 11/3/2020
12/01/2020 Page 17

Vote By Mail Election Day Voting Early Voting
Yes 14,139 7615% 1,141 71.18% 440  64.33%
No 4429  2385% 462 28.82% 244 3567%
Cast Votes: 18,568 100.00% 1,603 100.00% 684 100.00%

Undervotes: 680 145 11

Overvotes: 0 0 1

Unresolved write-in votes: 0 0 0

*** End of report ***

Page 4 of 9

Resolution 21-232

31



12/01/2020 11:10 AM FINAL REPORT - November 03, 2020 Page 296

Measure F Arcata Fire Protection District, Special Tax

Cumulative Totals

c L o

(e} wv

'g .g, P_;,

o) 2 g
Precinct & a 2
3A--1 2,243 2121 946
3a-2 6,784 5608 827 4423 948
3A-J1 328 281 85.7 215 55
3A-P2 2,413 2,000 829 1,502 393
3A-P9 0 0 0.0 0 0
3ICRR 1312 1172 893 824 318
3MA-1 735 561 763 388 138
3pA-1 885 746 843 474 247
S5AS-5 145 114 786 75 36
5MK-5 5,982 4,938 825 3,392 1363
SMK-7 4,792 4054 846 2,657 1,260
5MKs8 38 34 895 2 9
5PA-3 7 6 857 1 5
SPAS 100 91 910 60 29
Vote By Mail Totals 2 25764 19282 748 ‘14139 a4
El Day Voting Totals 25764 1747 68 SO
Early Voting Totals 25,764 697 27 AAR0 et Eaoaa
Grand Totals 25,764 21726 8a3|i 15,720 5135

Resolution 21-232 Page 5 of 9

32



Exhibit B

pREAT,
EST . 1884 A A

e FIRE DISTRICT

Measure F

Ordinance Number: 20-20

AN ORDINANCE OF THE ARCATA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADJUSTING THE RATE
OF A FIRE PROTECTION SPECIAL TAX IN ORDER TO CONTINUE TO PROVIDE QUALITY
LOCAL FIRE PROTECTION, RESCUE, AND OTHER ESSENTIAL SERVICES

The people of the Arcata Fire Protection District do ordain as follows:

SECTION 1. Authority. Pursuant to the authority of Government Code Section 53978
and Article XIIIA of the California Constitution, this Ordinance, if passed by two-thirds
voter approval, would increase the Arcata Fire Protection District’s existing voter-
approved special tax levied for fire protection, rescue, and emergency medical
services and would supersede the existing special tax rate of $5 per unit of benefit
approved by qualified voters of the District in 1997 (Ordinance No. 97-010).

SECTION 2. Purpose and Intent. The proceeds from this special tax shall be used
solely for the purpose of providing fire protection, rescue, and emergency medical
services within the District. In particular, the special tax will be used to maintain and
improve the current level of community-based fire protection services provided by
the District. This includes annual budget support to maintain current firefighter
positions, and provide for adequate firefighting equipment, apparatus, and necessary
capital improvements, consistent with the needs of the residents of the District and
the Fire Protection District Law of 1987.

SECTION 3. Special Tax Rate. Beginning with the 2020-21 fiscal year, the special tax
shall be levied at flat rates based on the use of each taxable parcel of real property,
in accordance with the schedule below:

Parcel use Category Total Annual Charge
Vacant/unimproved: $30 per year
Single-Family Residential: $118 per year

Rural Residential/Improved: $192 per year

Multi-Family Residential (2-4 units): $309 per year

Multi-Family Residential (5-9 units): $388 per year

Multi-Family Residential (10+ units): $465 per year

oMM olol® >

Commercial: $546 per year

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | WwW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

Page 1 of 4

Resolution 21-232
Page 6 of 9

33



H. Industrial: $910 per year

l. Retail (10,000 + square feet): $910 per year
J. Mobile Homes: $90 per year
A. Vacant/Unimproved: Any vacant land or unimproved property.
B. Single-Family Residential: A dwelling unit designed for occupancy by

one household, located on a single parcel that does not contain any
other dwelling unit (except an accessory dwelling unit, where
permitted).

C. Rural Residential/Improved: Low density residential or agricultural
structures that generally rely upon onsite water systems, requiring the
use of trucked-in water for fire suppression.

D. Multi-Family Residential (2-4 units): 2 to 4 dwelling units within a
single building, or structures on a parcel. Types of multiple-unit
dwellings include, but are not limited to, duplexes, apartments,
condominiums, and bed and breakfasts.

E. Multi-Family Residential (5-9 units): 5 to 9 dwelling units within a
single building, or structures on a parcel. Types of multiple-unit
dwellings include, but are not limited to, apartments, condominiums,
and bed and breakfasts.

F. Multi-Family Residential (10+ units): ten or more dwelling units within
a single building, or structures on a parcel. Types of multiple-unit
dwellings include, but are not limited to, apartments, condominiums,
and bed and breakfasts.

G. Commercial: Commercial or institutional uses including but not limited
to stores and retail businesses (less than 10,000 square feet), offices,
restaurants and bars, service stations, auto repair, hotels, motels, day
care facilities, professional business parks, and similar uses.

H. Industrial: Industrial uses including but not limited to manufacturing,
packaging, shipping, recycling, industrial parks, wood products, energy
production, and similar uses.

I Retail (10,000 + square feet): a retail business that occupies 10,000 or
more square feet.

J. Mobile Home Site: an area of land within a mobile home park that is
rented, or held out for rent, to accommodate a mobile home used for
human habitation. A mobile home park is an area of land where two or
more mobile home sites are rented, or held out for rent, to
accommodate mobile homes used for human habitation. A mobile home
is a structure designed for human habitation and for being moved on a
street or highway, including, but not limited to, manufactured homes,
motor homes, and recreational vehicles.

Ordinance No. 20-20
Page 2 of 4
Resolution 21-232
Page 7 of 9
34



SECTION 4. Appeals. Any property owner may appeal any determination by the
District concerning the nature of the use of the property or the calculation of the
amount of the tax by filing a written appeal with the District. Any such appeal shall
be filed by December 1t of the calendar year for which the tax is levied. The appeal
shall contain a statement by the property owner as to the nature and basis for the
appeal in accordance with the District’s appeal procedure.

SECTION 5. Method of Collection. On or about July 1t of each year, but in any event
in sufficient time to include the levy of the special tax on the County’s secured tax
roll, the District shall determine the use category and related tax amount
representing each parcel of real property within the District subject to the special
tax. Parcels subject to levy shall be de<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>